

Dearborn, MI	
Hiring Our Heroes Employer List	
4-Apr-13	
	
Company Name	Website
Adecco Engineering & Technical	http://www.adecocousa.com
Advance Staffing Solutions	http://www.advancestaffingsolutions.com
Advantage Resourcing	http://www.advantageresourcing.com
Aeroflex/Inmet, Inc.	http://www.aeroflex.com/AMS/INMET/micro-inmet-jobs.cfm
AFLAC	http://www.aflac.com
Allied Building Services	http://www.teamallied.com
AlliedBarton Security Services	http://www.jobs.alliedbarton.com/
Art Van Furniture	http://www.artvan.com/careers
Associated Community Services	http://www.associatedcommunityservices.com
AT&T	http://www.att.com
Autosone, Inc.	http://www.autosone.com/autosone/
Bank of America/Merrill Lynch	http://careers.bankofamerica.com/military/
Bankers Life and Casualty Company	http://detroit.ml.bankers.com/
Best Buy	http://www.bestbuy.jobs.com/
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan	http://www.mi.blueltalent.com
Brose	http://www.brose.com
CB&I Transportation	http://www.cbisystems.com
CBRE, Inc.	https://www.cbre.com
ChemicalMays LLC	http://www.chemicalmays.com
Cintas Corporation	http://www.cintas.jobs
CitiGroup	https://citi.taleo.net/Careersection/2/jobsearch.R?lang=en
City of Dearborn	http://www.cityofdearborn.org
Colonial Life	http://www.coloniallife.com
Combined Insurance	http://www.combinedinsurance.com/
Comcast Spotlight	http://www.comcastspotlight.com
Compware Corporation	http://www.compware.com/
Cummins Bridgeway, LLC	http://www.cumminsbridgeway.com
CVS Caremark	http://jobs.cvs.com/careers
dase consultin	http://www.daseconsulting.com
Dearborn Police Department	http://www.cityofdearborn.org
Department of Homeland Security-Federal Protective Services	http://www.fps.gov/careers/federal-protective-service
Department of Labor	http://www.dol.gov/vets
Department of Veterans Affairs	http://www.vaforvets.va.gov
Detroit Employment Solutions	http://www.detroitmeworks.com
Detroit Field Office, US Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	http://www.eeoc.gov/
Detroit Homes 4 Less, LLC	http://www.detroithomes4less.com
Dr Pepper Snapple Group	http://www.dps.com
Driving For America	http://www.drivingforamerica.com
DTE Energy	http://www.dteenergy.com/dteEnergyCompany/careers/
E.L. Hollingsworth & Co.	http://www.elhc.net
Edw. C. Levy Co.	http://edwlevy.com
Edward Jones	http://www.edwardjones.com/forrec/
Eisenhower Center	http://www.eisenhowercenter.com
Express Employment Professionals	http://www.expresspros.com
Farmers Insurance Group Agency	http://www.fidagency.com
FBI	http://www.fbi.jobs.gov
First Investment Corporation	http://firstinvestors.com/careers
First Wireless X	http://www.firbewireless.com
Ford Motor Company	http://www.ford.com/
GIS SECURE SOLUTIONS (USAO)	http://www.gis.usfema.gov/
General Dynamics Land Systems	http://www.gdls.com/
General Electric	http://www.gecareers.com
Gonales Contract Services	http://www.gonalescontract.com
Hewlett-Packard Company	http://www.hp.com/careers
Holland	http://www.hollandregional.com/careers
HP Enterprise Services - Public Sector Applications	https://www.hp.com/go/jobs
Impact Management Services	http://www.theimpactanswer.com
Inland Industrial Services Group	http://www.teaminland.com
Intelligence Solutions	http://www.intstaff.com
Jacobs Technology Inc.	http://jacobstechnology.com
Keans Brothers, Inc.	http://www.keansbrothers.com/
L&W Engineering	http://www.lweng.com
Labo Group	http://www.labogroup.com
Lowes' Home Improvement Warehouse	http://www.lowes.com
Malace HR	http://www.malacehr.com
Mastroratti Produce	http://www.sunsetcareers.com
McKesson	http://www.mckesson.com/veteranscareers
MCM Staffing, LLC	http://www.mcmstaffing.com
Meiler	http://www.meiler.com
Merrill Lynch Wealth Management	http://www.ml.com
Michigan Air National Guard	http://goang.com/about/units/MI
Michigan Community Service Commission	http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc
Michigan Department of Transportation - Wounded Veterans	http://www.michigan.gov/woundedveterans
Michigan Educational Transportation Services	HTTP://www.contractbusdrivers.com
Mobile Manufacturing Company, Incorporated	http://www.mobilemfg.com
MSC Industrial Supply	http://www.msdirect.com
MXI International	http://www.mxi.com
Netco Services	http://www.netcoam.com
New York Life Insurance Company	http://www.greaterdetroit.ny.lifeco.com
Northfield Trucking Company	http://www.northfieldtruck.com/
One Cert	http://www.onecert.com
PESS, LLC	http://www.subpass.com
P&I Motor Express	http://www.piml.com
Plastopak Packaging	http://www.plastopak.com/experience/careers/northamerica/
PNC Bank	https://www.pnc.com
Premier Automation & Engineering	http://www.premier-a-e.com
Prestige Group	http://www.prestige-gra.com
Prudential	http://www.prudential.com
Quicken Loans	http://quickenloans.com/careers/
Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers, Inc.	http://www.rainbowrehab.com/workwithus
Regal Credit Card Processing	http://www.regalccp.com
Revis-A-Center	http://www.reviscenter.net
Roush	http://www.roush.com/
Ryder System, Inc.	http://www.ryder.jobs
Sears Holding Corporation	http://www.searsholding.com/careers/searsonline_military_vets
Service Brands International	http://servicebrands.com
SERVPRO of Dearborn Heights North/East Garden City	http://www.servprodearbornheightsnortheastgardencity.com/
Severstal North America	http://www.severstal.com/eng/index.php/en
Special Tree Rehabilitation System	http://www.specialtree.com
State Farm	http://www.statefarm.com/careers
State of Michigan Civil Service Commission	http://www.michigan.gov/statejobs
State of Michigan Department of Corrections	http://www.michigan.gov/statejobs
State of Michigan State Police	http://www.michigan.gov/mspjjobs
TCF Bank	https://www.tcfbank.com
TechShop Detroit	http://techshop.us/
Tetras Cardiovascular Systems	http://www.tetras-cvs.com/
The Art Institutes of Michigan	http://www.edmc.edu/careers
The Entrepreneur's Source	http://thesource.com/about
The Judge Group	http://www.judge.com/
The PIC Group	http://www.thepicgroup.com
Tognum America Inc.	http://www.tognumamericacareers.com
Transannex Agency Network	http://www.transannexagency.com/network
Tri-County International Trucks, Inc.	http://www.tricotruck.com/
TriPointe Solutions LLC	http://www.tripointe.com/resolutions.com
Uncle Ed's Oil Shoppe	http://www.uncleedsoil.com
Uniform Color Co.	http://www.uniformcolor.com
University of Phoenix	http://phoenix.edu
US Customs and Border Protection	http://www.cbp.gov/hp/gov/careers/
US FOODS	http://www.usfoods.com
US State Department	http://www.careers.state.gov
Verizon Communications	http://verizon.com/militaryjobs
VETBUILD Building Group	http://www.vetbuild.com
Veterans Affairs Ann Arbor, Michigan	http://www.annarbor.va.gov
Veterans Health Administration	http://www.vha.va.gov/intranet/Bedford/
VINECK TRUCKING	http://www.vinetruckingjobsite.com
Vivaki	http://www.vivaki.com
Walgreens	http://www.walgreens.jobs
Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office	http://www.washtenawsheriff.org
Waste Management	http://wm.com
Weichert Realtors Cass Realty	http://www.WeichertCass.com
Western & Southern Life	http://www.westernsouthernlife.com/careers
WOW! Internet Cable Phone	http://www.wowway.com
Service Providers	Website
AAEP Foundation (AAEP)	http://www.aaepfoundation.org
AmeriCorps	http://www.americorps.gov/
Department of Veterans Affairs Detroit VA Medical Center	http://detroit.va.gov
Dept. of Veterans Affairs / Vocational Rehab. Division	http://vba.gov
ESGR	http://www.esgr.jobs
Judson Center	http://www.judsoncenter.org
Oakwood Healthcare, Inc.	http://www.oakwood.org
State of Michigan / Veterans' Services Division	http://military.org/veterans
State of Michigan - Fidelity Bonding Program (FBI)	http://www.military.org/fidelity-bonding-program
State Representative George T. Darany	http://www.houseofmichigan.com/
VA Veterans Crisis Line	http://www.VeteransCrisisLine.net
Volunteers of America Michigan	http://www.vammi.org